
Ashley Morgan-Daniel

From: Latoya T. Gainey  
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 6:07 PM 
To: Ashley Morgan-Daniel
Subject: Joint Meeting with Alachua County BoCC and Children's Trust 

Good afternoon Ashley, 

The Alachua County BoCC received a request to schedule a joint meeting with the Children’s Trust to discuss 
how both bodies can best work together to meeting the needs of children and families in Alachua County.  We 
would like to hold a meeting after the new board is in place.  In the month of November, we will have 2 new 
commissioners coming in to replace Commissioners Byerly and Hutchinson.  I would like to propose January 19th or 
February 16th at either 1:30 or 5:30 p.m.  Please let me know what date and time works on your end.  

Latoya T. Gainey 
Executive Coordinator 
Commission Office 
12 SE 1st Street • Gainesville • FL • 32601 
(352) 264-6920 (office) • 352-338-7363(fax)

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F.S.119). 
All e-mails to and from County Officials and County Staff are kept as public records. Your e-mail  
communications, including your e-mail address, may be disclosed to the public and media at any time. 
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